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This is a 404 permitee required mitigations site.  The conservation 
easement anticipated a 4' foot wide boardwalk of unspecified length and 
location.  In 2019 the property was sold and the current landowners, 
Bermuda Bay Owners Association II, requested to expand this to a 6’ wide 
boardwalk in order to accommodate ADA needs as well as their design 
wishes.  This structure will specifically allow access the water in keeping 
with the spirit of the easement itself.  Only non motorized watercraft will 
be used.


The owners have fully complied with NC DEQ DMS and Stewardship 
Program requests to reduce their footprint by finding the shortest route 
possible to accomplish their goals.  The boardwalk footprint was reviewed 
by the State Property office and the DEQ Stewardship Program who will 
provide long term stewardship of the conservation easement associated 
with this site.  Included in this Adobe property portfolio are documents 
related to this request.  Additionally this footprint is now archived and 
included on the infrastructure layer associated with the DEQ property geo-
database with all associated meta data.










From: Standridge, Billy W CIV USARMY CESAW (US)
To: Horton, Jeffrey
Cc: Brian Edlin; Hajnos, Edward A; Rice, Blane
Subject: [External] RE: 100124_Bermuda Bay (PRM), Dare County - Proposal to Impact Conservation Area



(UNCLASSIFIED)
Date: Tuesday, May 07, 2019 8:11:42 AM



CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you verify. Send all suspicious email as
an attachment to report.spam@nc.gov<mailto:report.spam@nc.gov>



CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED



Hi Jeff,



Thanks for opportunity to review the subject proposal. Based on the information provided, the Corps does not have
any objections to the modification of the boardwalk width from 4 feet to 6 feet in order to meet ADA requirements.



Thank you,



Billy



Billy W. Standridge
Regulatory Specialist
U.S. Army Corps of Engineers
Washington Regulatory Field Office
2407 W. 5th Street
Washington, NC 27889
(910) 251-4595



-----Original Message-----
From: Horton, Jeffrey [mailto:jeffrey.horton@ncdenr.gov]
Sent: Friday, May 3, 2019 10:09 AM
To: Standridge, Billy W CIV USARMY CESAW (US) <Billy.W.Standridge@usace.army.mil>
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] FW: 100124_Bermuda Bay (PRM), Dare County - Proposal to Impact Conservation
Area



Jeffrey Horton



Division of Mitigation Services



Department of Environmental Quality



Office - 919-707-8437



Cell - 919-218-3480
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1652 Mail Service Center



217 W. Jones Street



Raleigh, NC 27699-1652



NC DEQ DMS Property <Blockedhttps://deq.nc.gov/about/divisions/mitigation-services/property>



Email correspondence to and from this address is subject to the



North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties.



From: Horton, Jeffrey
Sent: Friday, April 26, 2019 12:04 PM
To: Billy.W.Standrige@usace.army.mil
Cc: Brian Edlin <bedlin@jordanprice.com>; Hajnos, Edward A <edward.hajnos@ncdenr.gov>; Rice, Blane
<blane.rice@doa.nc.gov>
Subject: FW: 100124_Bermuda Bay (PRM), Dare County - Proposal to Impact Conservation Area



Billy,



This email is a follow up from our conversation last week regarding the Bermuda Bay permitee required mitigation
site which is located in Dare County just southwest of the Wright Memorial.  Please find attached the request to
construct a six foot wide wooden boardwalk by the Bermuda Bay Owners Association II as presented by their
attorney Brian Edlin.  You will also find attached a Google Earth file of the easement area, a PNG file that is a
snapshot of the reserved right verbiage taken directly from the recorded conservation easement and a map showing
the proposed location of the boardwalk as it relates to the conservation area and surrounding properties.



This proposal has followed our request process as outlined on the NC DEQ Stewardship Program "Planning Projects
Around Conservation Easement" web page; Blockedhttps://deq.nc.gov/about/divisions/deq-administrative-
divisions/north-carolina-stewardship-program/planning-projects <Blockedhttps://deq.nc.gov/about/divisions/deq-
administrative-divisions/north-carolina-stewardship-program/planning-projects> .



The conservation easement clearly anticipated this boardwalk (see attached PNG file).  However, the proposed
boardwalk is two feet wider than anticipated in the easement language and this is to enable an ADA compliant
structure.  The owners have fully complied with our request to reduce their footprint by finding the shortest route
possible to accomplish their goals.  They have fulfilled our request and we see every reason to support the proposed











structure so long as it adheres to the CAMA guidelines.  It has been reviewed by the State Property office and the
DEQ Stewardship Program who will likely end up overseeing the conservation easement associated with this site. 
Both parties are included in this email.



Because this easement originated as a permit requirement we are consulting with you prior to allowing this request.  
It appears to us as an appropriate use of the property as anticipated by the original easement language.



We respectfully request your review and affirmation of this proposed boardwalk.  Your response will be kept in our
records.



Sincerely,



Jeff



Jeffrey Horton



Division of Mitigation Services



Department of Environmental Quality



Office - 919-707-8437



Cell - 919-218-3480



1652 Mail Service Center



217 W. Jones Street



Raleigh, NC 27699-1652



NC DEQ DMS Property <Blockedhttps://deq.nc.gov/about/divisions/mitigation-services/property>











Email correspondence to and from this address is subject to the



North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties.



From: Brian Edlin <bedlin@jordanprice.com <mailto:bedlin@jordanprice.com> >
Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2019 9:24 AM
To: Horton, Jeffrey <jeffrey.horton@ncdenr.gov <mailto:jeffrey.horton@ncdenr.gov> >
Cc: James Stenstrom <stenfred6810@gmail.com <mailto:stenfred6810@gmail.com> >; 'Steve Chronister'
<stevechronister@yahoo.com <mailto:stevechronister@yahoo.com> >; Lyndon Small <lyn@lsimarineobx.com
<mailto:lyn@lsimarineobx.com> >; Jurek, Jeff <jeff.jurek@ncdenr.gov <mailto:jeff.jurek@ncdenr.gov> >; Carver,
Yvonne <yvonne.carver@ncdenr.gov <mailto:yvonne.carver@ncdenr.gov> >
Subject: [External] Bermuda Bay, Dare County - Proposal to Impact Conservation Area (EMAIL 1 of 2)



CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you verify. Send all suspicious email as
an attachment to report.spam@nc.gov <mailto:report.spam@nc.gov>



Jeff -



Thank you for your email on April 4, 2019 regarding the above matter.  I am sending two emails.  The first is a
proposal to impact the conservation area with various attachments.  The proposal contains the detail for the proposed
pier/boardwalk over the conservation area.  The second email just includes the attachments to the proposal, as well
as, the CAD drawings for the project in a DMG file as requested.  Lyn Small will be the contractor and I have
copied him on this email, as well as, James Stenstrom and Steve Chronister - both of whom are on the Bermuda Bay
Board.



The Board is excited about the project and looks forward to your feedback on increasing the width of the pier from
the currently allowed 4' to 6'.  Let me know what additional information you might need to process this request. 
Thank you.



Brian S. Edlin, Attorney at Law



1951 Clark Avenue | P.O. Box 10669 | Raleigh, North Carolina 27605



919-831-4483 (Direct) | 919-828-2501 (Main) | 919-834-8447 (Fax) | bedlin@jordanprice.com
<mailto:bedlin@jordanprice.com>
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P Please consider the environment before printing this email.



This message and any files attached herewith are confidential and may contain privileged material for the sole use of
the intended recipient.  Any unauthorized review, distribution, disclosure, copying, use, or dissemination, either
whole or in part, is strictly prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender
immediately by return e-mail or telephone (919-828-2501), delete the original message including the attachments,
and destroy all hard copies.  If you are the intended recipient, please be aware that since e-mails can be altered
electronically, the integrity of this communication cannot be guaranteed.



CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED



















































































 Source: Esri, DigitalGlobe, GeoEye, Earthstar Geographics,
CNES/Airbus DS, USDA, USGS, AeroGRID, IGN, and the GIS
User Community
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